INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) 5-3922 BOOK 1 OF 2

INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE



ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

550 South Main Street P.O. Box 14184 Orange, CA 92863-1584 (714) 560-6282

Key IFB Dates

Issue Date: March 10, 2025

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Visit: March 18, 2025

Questions/Approved Equal Submittal: March 20, 2025

Bid Submittal Date: April 8, 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	1
SECTION II: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDING FORMS	13
SECTION III: ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL EXHIBITS	34
SECTION IV: AGREEMENT	42
SECTION V: GENERAL PROVISIONS - EXHIBIT A	43
SECTION VI: PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS - EXHIBIT B	44
SECTION VII: LIST OF DRAWINGS - EXHIBIT C	45
SECTION VIII:LEVEL 3 HEALTH, SAFETY AND SPECIFICATIONS – EXHIBIT H	
BID BOOKLET	48

SUBJECT: NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS

IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT

SANTA ANA BUS BASE"

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) invites sealed bids for INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE.

Please note that by submitting a Bid, Bidder certifies that it is not subject to any Ukraine/Russia-related economic sanctions imposed by the State of California or the United States Government including, but not limited to, Presidential Executive Order Nos. 13660, 13661, 13662, 13685, and 14065. Any individual or entity that is the subject of any Ukraine/Russia-related economic sanction is not eligible to submit a Bid. In submitting a Bid, all Bidders agree to comply with all economic sanctions imposed by the State or U.S. Government.

The description of this project is installation of electrical service infrastructure and equipment, emergency stand-by generator, Authority furnished battery-electric bus chargers, and related work at Santa Ana Bus Base.

The estimated cost for this project is \$3,600,000.00. Bidders will be required to hold a valid State of California C-10 specialty contractor license or hold a valid State of California A general engineering contractor license and subcontract to valid State of California C-10 specialty contractor licensee.

Bids must be submitted at or before 11:00 a.m., April 8, 2025.

Bids delivered in person or by a means other than the U.S. Postal Service shall be submitted to the following:

Orange County Transportation Authority Contracts Administration and Materials Management 600 South Main Street, (Lobby Receptionist) Orange, California 92868

Attention: Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator

Or bids delivered using the U.S. Postal Service shall be addressed as follows:

Orange County Transportation Authority
Contracts Administration and Materials Management
550 South Main Street
P.O. Box 14184
Orange Colifornia 02963 1594

Orange, California 92863-1584

Attention: Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator

Bids and amendments to bids received after the date and time specified above will be returned to the bidders unopened.

Bidders interested in obtaining a copy of this Invitation for Bids (IFB) may do so by downloading the IFB from CAMM NET the Authority's on-line website at https://cammnet.octa.net.

All bidders and subcontractors interested in doing business with the Authority are required to register their business on-line at CAMM NET. The website can be found at https://cammnet.octa.net. From the site menu, click on CAMM NET to register.

To receive all further information regarding this IFB, bidders and subcontractors must be registered on CAMM NET with at least one of the following commodity codes for this solicitation selected as part of the vendor's on-line registration profile:

Category:	Commodity:
Construction	Electrical Contractor
	Concrete
	Construction - Electrical
	Installation
	Construction (General)
	General Contractor

An on-site/in-person pre-bid conference will be held on March 18, 2025, at 09:00 a.m. at the Authority's Administrative Office, 550 South Main Street, Orange, CA 92868 in Conference Room 07.

Participation via teleconference will also be available. Prospective bidders may join or call-in using the following credentials:

Click here to join the meeting

OR Call-in Number: +1 916-550-9867

• Conference ID: 895 461 094#

A copy of the pre-bid conference presentation slides and registration sheet(s) will be issued via addendum prior to the date of the pre-bid conference.

Immediately following the pre-bid conference, a job walk will be conducted at <u>Santa Ana Bus Base, located at 4301 West MacArthur Boulevard, Santa Ana,</u> CA 92706.

All prospective bidders are encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference, and the job walk.

Please review "Bus Base Visit Protocol" following this notice.

Bidders will be required to submit the name, business address, and California contractor license number of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the bidder in or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1 %) of the bidder's total bid. If a subcontractor's California contractor license number is submitted incorrectly, it will not be grounds for filing a bid protest or grounds for considering the bid nonresponsive if the corrected subcontractor's California contractor license number is submitted to the Authority within 24 hours after the bid opening.

All bidders are encouraged to subcontract with small businesses to the maximum extent possible.

The successful Bidder will be required to comply with all applicable equal opportunity laws and regulations.

All bidders must register with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5. A bidder is exempt from this requirement pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771.1(a) if the bidder submits a bid authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the bidder is registered to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded.

A bid submitted by a contractor or subcontractor will not be accepted or entered into without proof of the contractor or subcontractor's current registration to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.

Award of this contract is subject to receipt of federal, state and/or local funds adequate to carry out the provisions of the agreement including the project specification.

Bus Base Visit Protocol

OCTA has a core value of Safety for all employees, visitors, and the public for all transit related operations, therefore Bus Base Rules are established to prevent incidents and injury.

OCTA Maintenance bases require proper personal protective equipment (PPE) while at the bus base maintenance areas.

Basic PPE includes;

- 1. ANSI Class 2 Reflective Vest
- 2. Proper clothing foot ware (i.e., no open toe shoes, sandals, high heel shoes, etc.)
- 3. Proper eye protection as required

All Contractors (proposed bidders, visitors, etc.) upon arrival shall report into the base Maintenance Shift Supervisor, with the appropriate OCTA employee escort.

Each person shall:

- 1. Sign in
- 2. Obtain a briefing of potential hazards and emergency procedures
- 3. Cell Phones are only allowed inside a building

All job walk visitors shall stay within the group and be attentive to instructions for a safe visit.

Upon completion of the visit each person shall sign out with the Maintenance Shift Supervisor prior to leaving the property.

SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

SECTION I. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

A. PRE-BID CONFERENCE/SITE VISIT

An on-site/in-person pre-bid conference will be held on March 18, 2025, at 09:00 a.m. at the Authority's Administrative Office, 550 South Main Street, Orange, CA 92868 in Conference Room 07.

Participation via teleconference will also be available. Prospective bidders may join or call-in using the following credentials:

Click here to join the meeting

OR Call-in Number: +1 916-550-9867

Conference ID: 895 461 094#

A copy of the pre-bid conference presentation slides and registration sheet(s) will be issued via addendum prior to the date of the pre-bid conference.

Immediately following the pre-bid conference, a job walk will be conducted at <u>Santa Ana Bus Base</u>, <u>located at 4301 West MacArthur Boulevard</u>, <u>Santa Ana</u>, <u>CA 92706</u>. All prospective bidders are strongly encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference and the site visit.

By investigation of the work site, bidder shall be satisfied as to the nature and location of the work and shall be fully informed as to the conditions and matters, which can in any way affect the work or the cost thereof. Prospective bidders should familiarize themselves with Authority safety rules that pedestrians must wear approved safety vests.

Please bring a safety vest for the job walk.

B. EXAMINATION OF DOCUMENTS

By submitting a bid, the bidder represents that it has thoroughly examined and become familiar with the work required under this IFB and that it is capable of performing quality work to achieve the authority's objective.

A Bid Booklet has been furnished as Book 2 of this IFB.

C. ADDENDA

The Authority reserves the right to revise the IFB documents. Such, if any, will be made by written addendum to this IFB. Any written addenda issued pertaining to this IFB shall be incorporated into the terms and conditions of any resulting Agreement. The Authority will not be bound to any modifications to or deviations from the requirements set forth in this IFB as the result of oral instructions. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of Addenda in their bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt

of Addenda may cause the bid to be deemed non-responsive to this IFB and be rejected.

D. AUTHORITY CONTACT

All communication and/or contacts with Authority staff regarding this IFB are to be directed to the following Contract Administrator:

Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator Contracts Administration and Materials Management Department 600 South Main Street P.O. Box 14184

Orange, CA 92863-1584

Phone: 714.560. 5314, Fax: 888.404.6282

Email: mle1@octa.net

Commencing on the date of the issuance of this IFB and continuing until award of the contract or cancellation of this IFB, no bidder, subcontractor, lobbyist or agent hired by the proposer shall have any contact or communications regarding this IFB with any Authority's staff; member of the evaluation committee for this IFB; or any contractor or consultant involved with the procurement, other than the Contract Administrator named above or unless expressly permitted by this IFB. Contact includes face-to-face, telephone, electronic mail (e-mail) or formal written communication. Any bidder, subcontractor, lobbyist or agent hired by the bidder that engages in such prohibited communications may result in disqualification of the proposer at the sole discretion of the Authority.

E. CLARIFICATIONS OF SPECIFICATIONS AND APPROVED EQUALS

1. Specifications Review

Should a bidder find discrepancies in, or omissions from, the drawings or specifications, or be in doubt as to their meaning, the bidder shall notify the Authority in writing in accordance with item 3 ("Submitting Requests"), below. Should it be found that the point in question is not clearly and fully set forth; a written addendum clarifying the matter will be sent to all firms registered on CAMM NET under the commodity codes specified in the IFB.

2. Preference for Materials

In accordance with the California Public Contract Code Section 3400, reference to any equipment, material, article or patented process, by trade name, make, or catalog number, shall not be construed as limiting competition. In those cases where the specifications call for a designated material, product, or service by specific brand or trade name and there is only one brand or trade name listed, the item involves a unique or novel product application required to be used in the public interest or is the only brand or trade name known to the Authority.

Where the specifications or drawings identify any material, product or service by one or more brand names, whether or not "or equal" is added, and the bidder wishes to propose the use of another item as being equal, approval shall be requested as set forth in below.

3. Submitting Requests

- a. All requests for approved equals, clarification of specifications, or questions must be put in writing and must be received by the Authority no later than 5:00 p.m., on March 20, 2025.
- **b.** Requests for approved equals, clarifications, questions must be clearly labeled, "Written Questions". The Authority is not responsible for failure to respond to a request that has not been labeled as such.
- **c.** Any of the following methods of delivering written questions are acceptable as long as the questions are received no later than the date and time specified above:
 - 1. U.S. Mail: Orange County Transportation Authority, P.O. Box 14184, Orange, California 92863-1584.
 - Courier/Overnight: Orange County Transportation Authority, 600 South Main Street, Lobby Receptionist, Orange, California 92868
 - 3. Facsimile: (888) 404-6282.
 - 4. E-Mail: mle1@octa.net
- d. Any request for an approved equal or clarification of the specifications must be fully supported with technical data, test results, or other pertinent information as evidence that the substitute offered is equal to or better than the specification requirements. The burden of proof as to the equality, substitutability, and the compatibility of proposed alternates or equals shall be upon the bidder, who shall furnish all necessary information at no cost to the Authority. The Authority shall be the sole judge as to the equality, substitutability and compatibility of the proposed alternatives or equals.

4. Authority Responses

Responses from the Authority will be posted on CAMM NET, no later than five (5) calendar days before the scheduled date of bid opening. Bidders may download responses from CAMM NET at https://cammnet.octa.net, or

request responses may be sent via U.S. Mail by e-mailing or faxing the request to Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator.

To receive e-mail notification of Authority responses when they are posted on CAMM NET, bidders and their subcontractors must be registered on CAMM NET with at least one of the following commodity codes for this solicitation selected as part of the vendor's on-line registration profile:

Category:	Commodity:
Construction	Electrical Contractor
	Concrete
	Construction - Electrical
	Installation
	Construction (General)
	General Contractor

Inquiries received after 5:00 p.m. on March 20, 2025, will not be responded to.

F. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

1. Date and Time

Bids must be submitted at or before 11:00 a.m., April 8, 2025.

Bids received after the time due will be rejected without consideration or evaluation.

Bids will be publicly opened in Conference Room 101 at the Authority's Administration Office, 600 South Main Street, Orange, California 92863 at the submission time indicated above. Participation via teleconference will also be available. Bidders may join or call-in using the following credentials:

Click here to join the meeting

OR Call-in Number: +1 916-550-9867

Conference ID: 594 839 053#

2. Address

Bids delivered in person or by a means other than the U.S. Postal Service shall be submitted to the following:

Orange County Transportation Authority
Contracts Administration and Materials Management (CAMM)
600 South Main Street, (Lobby Receptionist)
Orange, California 92868
Attention: Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator

Or bids delivered using the U.S. Postal Services shall be addressed as follows:

Orange County Transportation Authority
Contracts Administration and Materials Management (CAMM)
P.O. Box 14184
Orange, California 92863-1584
Attention: Michael Le, Senior Contract Administrator

3. Bid Booklet and Identification of Bids

Bids must be submitted on the forms provided in the Bid Booklet (Book 2 of 2) that accompanies this IFB. Bids shall include properly completed bidding forms. The bid forms must be enclosed in a sealed package clearly marked as follows:

IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE"

Bidder shall be entirely responsible for any consequences, including disqualification of the bid, resulting from any inadvertent opening of unsealed or improperly identified packages. It is the bidder's sole responsibility to see that its bid is received as required.

G. PRE-CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

The Authority shall not, in any event, be liable for any pre-contractual expenses incurred by bidder in the preparation of its bid. Bidder shall not include any such expenses as part of its bid.

Pre-contractual expenses are defined as expenses incurred by bidder in:

- 1. Preparing a bid in response to this IFB;
- 2. Submitting that bid to the Authority:
- 3. Negotiating with the Authority any matter related to this bid; and
- 4. Any other expenses incurred by bidder prior to date of award, if any, of the Agreement.

H. JOINT BIDS

Where two or more firms desire to submit a single bid in response to this IFB, they should do so on a prime-subcontractor basis rather than as a joint venture. The Authority intends to contract with a single firm and not with multiple firms doing business as a joint venture.

I. TAXES

Bids are subject to State and Local sales taxes. However, the Authority is exempt from the payment of Federal Excise and Transportation Taxes. Contractor is responsible for payment of all taxes for any goods, services, processes, and operations incidental to or involved in the contract.

J. BID SECURITY FORMS

Bids shall be accompanied by a certified or cashier's check, or an acceptable bid bond for an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the bid, made payable to the order of the Orange County Transportation Authority. A corporate surety (not an individual surety), registered in the state of California and registered to do business in the county of Orange must issue bid bonds. Said check or bond shall be given as a guarantee that the bidder will enter into a contract if awarded the work and in case of refusal or failure to enter into said contract, the check or bond, as the case may be, shall be forfeited to the Authority.

K. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

Bidders may withdraw its bid at any time prior to the time set for opening of bids by means of written request signed by the bidder or its proper authorized representative. Such written request shall be delivered to the Contracts Administrator at the address noted in the cover notice of this IFB.

L. PREVAILING WAGES

This project is funded under a financial assistance contract by the U.S. Department of Transportation and is subject to all conditions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141–48), as supplemented by the Department of Labor regulations 29 CFR part 5, and the Labor Code of the State of California commencing in Section 1770 et. seq. It is required that all mechanics and laborers employed or working at the site be paid not less than the current basic hourly rates of pay and fringe benefits. Wage schedules are available at the Authority's Offices or on the internet at:

http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/statistics_research.html and http://www.access.gpo.gov/davisbacon/.

Bidders shall utilize the relevant prevailing wage determinations in effect on the first advertisement date of the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids. In the event there are any differences between the minimum wage rates as determined by the United States Secretary of Labor and those determined by the State of California, the highest rate must be paid.

This Agreement is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. The Department of Industrial Relations shall monitor and enforce compliance with applicable prevailing wage requirements for this Agreement. The reporting requirements may be found at https://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/Contractors.html. Bidder is responsible for complying with all requirements of the Department of Industrial Relations, including filing electronic payroll reports.

A contractor or subcontractor will not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or engage in the performance of any contract for public work on a public works project unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5. A contractor or subcontractor will be exempt from this requirement pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771.1(a) if it submits a bid authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded.

A contractor or subcontractor will not be awarded a contract for public work on a public works project unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.

A bid submitted by a contractor or subcontractor will not be accepted or entered into without proof of the contractor or subcontractor's current registration to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.

M. SUBCONTRACTORS AND ASSIGNMENTS

The successful bidder shall perform work equivalent to at least ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the construction work at the site; and, perform the work on the site with its own staff.

Pursuant to the provisions of the California Public Contract Code Section 4104, every bidder shall in the bid set forth:

1. The name, business address, and California contractor license number of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the bidder in or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1 %) of the bidder's total bid; and

- 2. The portion of the work that will be done by each subcontractor. The bidder shall list only one subcontractor for each portion of work as defined by the bidder in its bid.
- 3. The dollar amount of the work, which will be done by each such subcontractor.

Bidder shall complete Exhibit D "List of Subcontractors" with the above requested information.

If a subcontractor's California contractor license number is submitted incorrectly in the bid, it will not be grounds for filing a bid protest or grounds for considering the bid nonresponsive if the corrected subcontractor's California contractor license number is submitted to the Authority within 24 hours after the bid opening.

If the bidder fails to specify a subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the contract in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1 %) of the bidder's total bid, or if the bidder specifies more than one (1) subcontractor for the same portion of the work to be performed under the contract in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1 %) of the bidder's total bid, the bidder agrees to perform that portion. The successful bidder shall not, without the express written consent of the Authority, either:

- 1. Substitute any person, firm, or corporation as subcontractor in place of the subcontractor designed in the original bid; or
- 2. Permit any subcontract to be assigned or transferred; or
- 3. Allow it to be performed by anyone other than the original subcontractor listed in the bid.

Each Bidder shall set forth in its bid the name and location of the place of business address of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the prime contractor in connection with the performance of the contract.

Bidder shall not assign any interest it may have in any Agreement with the Authority, nor shall bidder assign any portion of the work under any such Agreement with a value in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) of Agreement price to be sub-contracted to any one other than these subcontractors listed in Exhibit D in the "List of Subcontractors," except by prior written consent of Authority. Authority's consent to any assignment shall not be deemed to relieve bidder of its obligations to fully comply with its obligations under its Agreement with the Authority. Bidder with its own forces shall perform minimum of ten percent (10%) calculated as a percentage of the total cost of the project under this Agreement. Bidder shall also include in its subcontract agreements the provisions of its Agreement with Authority including the stipulation that each subcontractor

shall maintain adequate insurance coverage compatible to the insurance coverage required of the bidder.

N. BIDDER'S LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

In conformance with the current statutory requirements of Section 7028.15 of the Business and Professions Code of the State of California, regarding submission of a bid without a license, the bidder shall provide as part of the bid a valid State of California license number, class or type and date of expiration.

Furthermore, the bidder shall ensure that all subcontractors fully comply with the appropriate licensing requirements. The bidder shall also certify that all information provided and representations made in the bid are true and correct, and made under penalty of perjury. Bidders shall provide this information on Exhibit D, "List of Subcontractors" presented in the IFB. Failure to provide the information on the certification form or elsewhere as part of the bid shall render the bidder nonresponsive to this solicitation and will result in the rejection of the bid.

O. PERMITS AND INSPECTION COSTS

Successful bidder shall procure all permits and licenses; pay all charges, assessments and fees, as may be required by the ordinances and regulations of the public agencies having jurisdiction over the areas in which the work is located, and shall comply with all the terms and conditions thereof and with all lawful orders and regulations of each such public agency relating to construction operations under the jurisdiction of such agency.

P. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

In the event bidder, after entering into an Agreement with the Authority, fails to complete the work within the time specified in the Agreement, the bidder will be required to pay the Authority the amount of \$300.00 per calendar day of delay as agreed to liquidated damages.

Q. PROTEST PROCEDURES

The Authority has on file a set of written protest procedures applicable to this solicitation that may be obtained by contacting the Contract Administrator responsible for this procurement. Any protest filed by a bidder in connection with this IFB must be submitted in accordance with the Authority's written procedures.

R. CONTRACT AWARD

Any contract awarded as a result of this IFB, will be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and shall be on a lump sum basis, in accordance with the requirements of this IFB. The contract to be awarded is the Agreement presented in Section VI of this IFB.

S. EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

The successful bidder shall submit to the Authority the required contract bonds, "Guaranty" and acceptable insurance certificates within ten (10) calendar days after notification of contract award from the Authority. Failure to sign the contract and submit applicable bonds, "Guaranty", and acceptable insurance certificates within the specified time shall be cause to cancel the award and the forfeiture of the Bid Bond. Transfers of contract, or of interest in contracts, are prohibited.

T. AUTHORITY'S RIGHTS

- 1. The Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids, or any item or part thereof, or to waive any informalities or irregularities in bids.
- 2. The Authority reserves the right to withdraw or cancel this IFB at any time without prior notice. The Authority makes no representations that any contract will be awarded to any bidder responding to this IFB.
- 3. The Authority reserves the right to issue a new IFB for the project.
- 4. The Authority reserves the right to postpone the bid opening for its own convenience.
- 5. Each bid will be received with the understanding that acceptance by the Authority of the bid to provide the goods and services described herein shall constitute a contract between the bidder and Authority which shall bind the bidder on its part to furnish and deliver at the prices given and in accordance with conditions of said accepted bid and specifications.
- 6. The Authority reserves the right to investigate the qualifications of any bidder, and/or require additional evidence of qualifications to perform the work.
- 7. Submitted IFBs are not to be copyrighted.

U. PUBLIC RECORDS AND INFORMATION

Bids received by Authority are considered public information and will be made available to the public if requested to do so.

V. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All bidders responding to this IFB must avoid organizational conflicts of interest, which would restrict full and open competition in this procurement. An organizational conflict of interest means that due to other activities, relationships or contracts, a bidder is unable, or potentially unable to render impartial assistance or advice to the Authority; a bidder's objectivity in performing the work identified in

the Project Specifications is or might be otherwise impaired; or a bidder has an unfair competitive advantage. Conflict of Interest issues must be fully disclosed in the bidder's bid.

W. CODE OF CONDUCT

Bidders agree to comply with the Authority's Code of Conduct as it relates to Third-Party contracts, which is hereby referenced and by this reference is incorporated herein. Bidders agree to include these requirements in all of its subcontracts.

X. SAFETY

The complete safety requirements for this IFB are included in Section IV: Agreement Exhibit H. The Contractor will be required to demonstrate compliance with all requirements of the Safety Specifications after Notice to Proceed but prior to mobilization. These requirements include, but are not limited to, an onsite Health Safety and Environmental (HSE) representative to be present at all times during construction. The representative must have a current Board of Certified Safety Professionals (BCSP) certification and a minimum of five years of experience enforcing HSE compliance. BCSP certification requirements may be found at: https://www.bcsp.org/Safety-Certifications.

SECTION II: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDING FORMS

SECTION II. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDING FORMS

The Bidder shall complete all the forms identified below, and contained in the Bid Booklet Book 2 of this IFB. The bid may not contain exceptions to or deviations from the requirements of this IFB.

A. BID FORM

The bidder must complete the Bid Form which must be submitted in its entirety. Failure to submit the Bid Form in its entirety will result in the bid being non-responsive. In addition to providing the lump sum bid, the bidder affirms the Bid Form statements.

B. BID SECURITY FORM - BID BOND

The bidder shall include the Bid Security Form and include the appropriate bid bond or cashier check with the bid.

C. INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER

Bidder must provide all the information requested in this form.

D. NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION TO ENSURE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246) (NO FORM REQUIRED)

The bidder shall include the Notice of Requirement for Affirmative Action to Ensure Equal Employment Opportunity provides notice to Bidder regarding the "Equal Opportunity Clause" and the "Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications".

E. BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE - WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

In conformance with current statutory requirements of Section 1860, et. seq., of the Labor Code of the State of California, bidder shall execute the bidder's Certificate of Compliance Regarding Workers' Compensation Insurance.

F. BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE - BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 7028

Bidder shall execute the Bidder's Certificate of Compliance Regarding State of California Business and Professions Code Section 7028.15.

G. LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

Bidder shall complete Exhibit D, which lists all subcontractors performing work in excess of one-half of one percent (½ of 1%) of the bid amount per the instructions set forth in Section I "Instructions to Bidders".

H. STATUS OF PAST AND PRESENT CONTRACTS FORM

Bidder is required to complete and sign the form entitled "Status of Past and Present Contracts" provided in this IFB and submit as part of the bid. Bidder shall identify the status of past and present contracts where the firm has either provided services as a prime vendor or a subcontractor during the past five (5) years in which the contract has been the subject of or may be involved in litigation with the contracting authority. This includes, but is not limited to, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, and investigations arising out of the contract. Bidder shall have an ongoing obligation to update the Authority with any changes to the identified contracts and any new litigation, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, or investigations that arise subsequent to the submission of the bid.

A separate form must be completed for each identified contract. Each form must be signed by the Bidder confirming that the information provided is true and accurate. Bidder is required to submit one copy of the completed form(s) as part of its bid.

I. CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION

This form requires the Bidder to certify that the bid is not collusive or a sham. This form is to be signed, dated and is part of the bid package in Book 2 of 2.

J. IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION

This form requires the Bidder to certify that the Bidder is not engaged in specified investment activities in the energy sector of Iran. (Required if the bid is equal to or greater than \$1,000,000).



BID FORM

The undersigned hereby proposes to perform all work for which a contract may be awarded and to furnish any and all plant, labor, services, material, tools, equipment, supplies, transportation, utilities, and all other items and facilities necessary therefore as required in the IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE", and to do everything required therein; and further proposes that, if this bid is accepted, will contract in the form and manner stipulated to perform all the work in strict conformity therewith within the time limits set forth therein, and will accept as full payment therefore, the following price:

Total Lump Sum <u>Bid Amount</u>							
\$	j						
A cashier's check/certified check/bid bond made payable to Orange County Trans designated as the Owner,	sportation Authority, hereinafter						
Dollars (\$	uarantee that the undersigned will required bonds, "Guaranty" and contract, and in case of failure to proceeds of said check shall be bility to the Authority for forfeiture						

The undersigned hereby represents that:

BID FORM, PAGE 2

- Bidder has thoroughly examined and become familiar with the work required and documents included under this IFB. The bidder understands that the award of the contract, if it is awarded, will be based on the lowest total bid submitted by a responsive and responsible bidder, and further, that the amounts and the total on the Bid Form will be subject to verification by the Authority.
- 2. By investigation at the site of the work and otherwise, it is satisfied as to the nature and location of the work and is fully informed as to all conditions and matters, which can in any way affect the work or the cost thereof.
- 3. Bidder fully understands the scope of the work/specifications and has checked carefully all words and figures inserted in said Invitation For Bids (IFB) and further understands that the Authority will in no way be responsible for any errors or omissions in the preparation of this bid. Bidder further asserts that it is capable of performing quality work to meet Authority's requirements.
- 4. Bidder will execute the Agreement and furnish the required Performance and Payment Bonds, Guaranty and proof of insurance coverage within ten (10) calendar days after notice of acceptance of bid by the Authority; and further, that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of 120 calendar days after the date set for the opening thereof, unless otherwise required by law. If any bidder shall withdraw its bid within said period, the bidder shall be liable under the provisions of the Bid Security, or the bidder and the surety shall be liable under the Bid Bond, as the case may be.
- 5. Bidder hereby certifies that this bid is genuine and not a sham or collusive or made in the interest or on behalf of any person not herein named, and the undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a sham bid, or any other person, firm, or corporation to refrain from bidding; the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself an advantage over any other bidder.
- 6. In conformance with current statutory requirements of Section 1860, et. seq., of the Labor Code of the State of California, the Bidder shall execute the document included in this IFB entitled "Bidder's Certificate of Compliance Regarding Workers' Compensation Insurance."
- 7. Bidder hereby further certifies that each, and every representation made in this bid are true and correct and made under penalty of perjury.

BID FORM, PAGE 3

- 8. Bidder shall permit the authorized representative of the Authority to inspect and audit all data and records of bidder relating to this bid, and if awarded a contract resulting from this bid, shall permit such inspection and audit of all data and records of bidder related to bidder's performance of such contract.
- 9. Bidder does not employ anyone who is now, or for one (1) year immediately prior to the date of this offer was, a director, officer, member, or employee of the Orange County Transportation Authority. The undersigned has not agreed to pay a fee contingent upon the award of a contract resulting from this bid to anyone who is now, or for one (1) year immediately prior to the date of this bid was, a director, officer, member, or employee of the Orange County Transportation Authority. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States shall be admitted to any share of the contract or to any benefit arising therefrom.
- 10. If awarded a contract resulting from this bid, bidder shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, age or national origin. The bidder shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, age or national origin. Such actions shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.
- 11. Bid will be in effect for 120 calendar days after the bid closing date.

BID FORM, PAGE 4

Now: In compliance with the **Invitation For Bids 5-3922**, "**INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE**", the undersigned, with full cognizance thereof, hereby proposes to perform the entire work in strict compliance with all of the said requirements and provisions for the prices set forth herein upon which award of contract is made. The undersigned affirms that the information provided herein is true and accurate and that any misrepresentations are made under penalty of perjury.

Bidder
Signature
Name
Title
he State of
(CORPORATE SEAL)

BID SECURITY FORM BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That,				as	principal
and Bidder and			as S	urety,	are held
and firmly bound unto the O					
California, hereinafter ref	erred to as	"Authority,"	in t	he :	sum of
	Dollars (\$),	to be	paid to
the Authority, its successors,					
made, bind themselves, their	r heirs, executor	s, administrat	ors, su	ccess	ors, and
assigns, jointly and severally	, firmly by thes	e presents, th	is amo	ount b	eing ten
percent (10%) of the total ame	ount of the Bid.				
THE CONDITION OF THIS C	BLIGATION IS	SUCH, that if	the ce	rtain b	oid of the
above named bounden	orincipal				
					
for			₋ at		Orange
County	Transportation				uthority's
		as spec			
documents entitled IFB 5-392	•				
CHARGERS AND ELECTR					
BASE", shall not be withdraw	•		_		
set for the opening of bids, (ur			•		
the award of the contract to a					
Authority through action of its	legally constitut	ed contracting	author	ities a	
above bounden					its
heirs, executors, administrato		•			
for such construction and del					
"Guaranty," and proof of insu					
notification of contract award		•	_		become
null and void; otherwise it sha	II be and remain	in full force an	id effec	t.	
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we	horounto est ou	r hands and so	sale this	_	day
of	. 20		zais ii ii	·	uay
OI	, 20	<i>)</i> .			

NOTE: The standard printed bond form of any bonding company acceptable to the Authority may be used in lieu of the foregoing approved sample bond form provided the security stipulations protecting the Authority are not in any way reduced by use of the security company's printed standard form.

BID SECURITY FORM CHECK TO ACCOMPANY BID

(NOTE: The following form shall be used in case check accompanies bid)

payable to the order of Orange Co	ied or Cashiers check (circle the appropriate one) unty Transportation Authority, hereinafter referred to
As "Authority" for	
dollars (\$	_), this amount being ten percent (10%) of the total
•	onse to IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY
	ID ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA
ANA BUS BASE". The proceeds	of this check shall become the property of Authority
provided this bid shall be accepted	by Authority through action of its legally constituted
contracting authorities and the under	rsigned shall fail to execute a contract and furnish the
required Guaranty Form, Perform	ance and Payment Bonds and proof of insurance
coverage within ten (10) calendar of	days after date of notification of contract award from
` ,	check shall also become the property of the Authority
•	s the bid within the period of 120 days after the date
<u> </u>	otherwise required by law, and notwithstanding the
. •	dder. Otherwise, the check shall be returned to the
undersigned.	•
3	
	Bidder:
S	ignature:
С	ate:

NOTE: If the bidder desires to use a bond instead of check, the Bid Bond form shall be executed and the sum of this bond shall be ten percent [10%] of the total amount of the bid.

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER

The bidder is required to supply the following information. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.

1.	Name of Bidder:
2.	Business Address:
3.	Telephone ()Fax ()E-Mail
4.	Type of Firm - Individual, Partnership or Corporation:
5.	Corporation organized under the laws of state of:
6.	Contractor's License No.: ClassYears of Experience:
7.	Expiration Date of License:
8.	Is your firm a certified small business in California? Yes No
9.	List the names and addresses of all owners of the firm or names and titles of all officers of the corporation:

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER, PAGE 2

10. Please list the following: a) All prior and current license numbers that the current owner(s) or officers possess or have possessed in the last five years and the current status of those license; b) any prior company names that the owner(s) had in operation during the previous five years.

Current Officers or Owners Name	Prior Company Names (During the last 5 years)	Prior and Current License Numbers	Status of License

Note: If additional space is required to detail the information requested, please attach another page. All information requested must be included. Failure to identify all of the information may result in your bid being found non-responsive and your bid being rejected.

11. List all construction projects (public and private) for which Bidder has provided general contractor services for the past three years:

Contract Type (Public or Private)	Project Description	Dates of Service	Total Cost	Name and Address of Owner	Contact Name and Phone Number

Note: If add	litional	space	e is	requ	ired	to det	ail the	informa	ition requ	estec	d, plea	ase	attach
another pag	je. All	inform	atio	n red	ques	ted mi	ust be	include	d. Failure	to ic	dentify	/ all	of the
information,	may	result	in	your	bid	being	found	non-re	sponsive	and	your	bid	being
rejected.													

12. List the nan	ne, address and ph	one numl	ber of Supe	erintendent for thi	s project:
	nstruction projects rvices as a Superin		•	•	perintendent has
Contract Type (Public or Private	Project Description	Dates of Service	Total Cost	Name and Address of Owner	Contact Name and Phone Number
Bidder hereby	certifies that it:				
	is a certified Disa	advantag	ed Busines	ss Enterprise as d	efined herein.
	is not a Disadvar	ntaged B	usiness En	terprise as define	d herein.
financial data,	ested by the Autho or other information its current financial	n and ref	erences su	nish a certified fin ufficiently compre	ancial statement hensive to permi
I hereby certify	the above is true a	nd correc	ct to the be	st of my belief.	
Signatu	œ			_	
Name				_	
Title				_	
Compar	ny Name			_	
Telepho	ne Number			_	
Fax Nur	mber			_	
Email A	ddress		 	_	

NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION TO ENSURE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246)

- 1. The Bidders' attention is called to the "Equal Opportunity Clause" and the "Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications" set forth herein.
- 2. The goals and timetables for minority and female participation, expressed in percentage terms for the Contractor's aggregate <u>work force</u> in each trade on all construction work in the covered area, are as follows:

Timetable Goals for Minority Participation for Each Trade (11.9)

Goals for Female Participation in Each Trade (6.9)

These goals are applicable to all the Contractor's construction work (whether or not it is federal or federally assisted) performed in the covered area.

The Contractor's compliance with the Executive Order and the regulations in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-4 shall be based on its implementation of the Equal Opportunity Clause, specific affirmative action obligations required by the specifications set forth in 41 C.F.R. 60-4.3 (a), and its efforts to meet the goals established for the geographical area where the contract resulting from this solicitation is to be performed. The hours of minority and female employment and training must be uniform throughout the length of the contract, and in each trade, and the Contractor shall make a good faith effort to employ minorities and women evenly on each of its projects. The transfer of minority or female employees or trainees from contractor to contractor or from project to project for the sole purpose of meeting the contractor's goals shall be a violation of the contract, the Executive Order and the regulations in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-4. Compliance with the goals will be measured against the total work hours performed.

- 3. The Contractor shall provide written notification to the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs within ten (10) working days of award of any construction subcontract in excess of \$10,000 at any tier for construction work under the contract resulting from this solicitation. The notification shall list the name, address and telephone number of the subcontractor; employer identification number; estimated dollar amount of the subcontract; estimated starting and completion dates of the subcontract; and the geographical area in which the contract is to be performed.
- 4. As used in this Notice, and in the contract resulting from this solicitation, the "covered area" includes the County of Orange, California.

BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE REGARDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

In conformance with current statutory requirements of Section 1860, et. seq., of the Labor Code of the State of California, the undersigned confirms the following certification:

"I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers' Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Contract."

Name of Bidder/Contractor:	
Signature:	
-	
Title:	
Date:	

BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE REGARDING STATE OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 7028.15

Contractor License Number:	
Expiration Date of Contractor's Lic	ense:
Each, every and all of the represe and correct.	entations made by Bidder in the attached bid are true
Name of Bidder/Contractor:	
Signed:	
Title:	
	e, a Notary Public in and for the State of, 202
i	Notary Public
J	My commission expires on:
-	
	(NOTARY SEAL

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (EXHIBIT D)

List only the subcontractors, which will perform work or labor or render services to the bidder in <u>excess of one-half of one percent</u> (1/2 of 1%) of the bidder's total bid amount. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. (Use additional sheets if necessary.)

Name & Address Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed	License Number	DIR Registration No.	Specific Description of Work to be Rendered	Small Business Y/N	Туре	Dollar Amount
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
	TOTAL V	ALUE OF SUBCONTRAC	CTED WORK	<u> </u>		\$

Bidder's Name

STATUS OF PAST AND PRESENT CONTRACTS FORM

On the form provided below, Offeror/Bidder shall list the status of past and present contracts where the firm has either provided services as a prime vendor or a subcontractor during the past five (5) years in which the contract has been the subject of or may be involved in litigation with the contracting authority. This includes, but is not limited to, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, and investigations arising out of the contract.

A separate form must be completed for each contract. Offeror/Bidder shall provide an accurate contact name and telephone number for each contract and indicate the term of the contract and the original contract value. Offeror/Bidder shall also provide a brief summary and the current status of the litigation, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, or investigations. If the contract was terminated, list the reason for termination.

Offeror/Bidder shall have an ongoing obligation to update the Authority with any changes to the identified contracts and any new litigation, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, or investigations that arise subsequent to the submission of the bid. Each form must be signed by an officer of the Offeror/Bidder confirming that the information provided is true and accurate.

Project city/agency/other:	
Contact Name:	Phone:
Project Award Date:	Original Contract Value:
1 Toject Award Date.	ongmai contract value.
Term of Contract:	
(1) Litigation, claims, settlements, arbit	rations, or investigations associated with contract:
(2) Summary and Status of contract:	
(3) Summary and Status of action identif	ied in (1):
(4) Reason for termination, if applicable:	
By signing this Form entitled "Status of Pa information provided is true and accurate.	st and Present Contracts," I am affirming that all of the
Name	 Signature
Hamo	Oignataro
Title	Date

Revised. 03/16/2018

Non-Collusion Affidavit

To the Orange County Transportation Authority

In accordance with Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and Public Contract Code 7106 the bidder declares that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on the behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly, or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Name of Bidder:	
Signature:	
Date:	

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION

(California Public Contract Code Sections 2200, et seq.)

The Iran Contracting Act of 2010 (PCC Sections 2200-2208), prohibits bidders who are engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran from bidding on, submitting proposals for, or entering into or renewing contracts with public entities for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more. At the time of submitting a bid, each bidder must certify that the bidder is not identified on the Department of General Services list of ineligible persons pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b). Each bidder is also required to certify that the bidder is not engaged in investment activities in violation of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010.

A bidder who is engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran is defined as:

- 1. A person providing goods or services of twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in the energy sector of Iran, including a person that provides oil or liquefied natural gas tankers, or products used to construct or maintain pipelines used to transport oil or liquefied natural gas, for the energy sector of Iran; or
- 2. A person that is a financial institution that extends twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in credit to another person, for 45 days or more, if that person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is identified on a list created pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b).

A bidder is not required to certify that it is engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran if the bidder is exempt from the certification under PCC Section 2203(c) or (d). If the bidder is exempt from the certification requirement, the bidder will be required to provide documentation demonstrating the exemption.

To comply with the Iran Contracting Act of 2010, the bidder shall complete **one** of the options below. Please note: under PCC Section 2205, false certification of this form may result in civil penalties of \$250,000 or twice the amount of the contract for which false certification was made, termination of the contract, and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for a period of three years.

Option No. 1: Certification

I, the official named below, certify I am duly authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the vendor/financial institution identified below, and the vendor/financial institution identified below, and any subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render services to the vendor identified below, is not on the current Department of General Services list identifying persons engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran, and is not a financial institution extending twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in credit to another person/vendor, for 45 days or more, if that other person/vendor will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is identified on the current Department of General Services list identifying persons engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran.

Vendor/Financial Institution:	
Signature:	
Name and Title:	
Date:	
Option No. 2: Exemption	
Pursuant to PCC Section 2203(c) and (d), a public entity may permit a bidder institution engaged in investment activities in Iran, on a case-by-case basis, to be or to bid on, submit proposals for, or enter into or renew a contract with a public enti or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more. If the bidder, financial in any subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render services to the bidder han exemption from the certification requirement, please complete and sign below the documentation demonstrating the exemption approval.	eligible for, ty for goods nstitution, or as obtained
Vendor/Financial Institution:	
Signature:	
Name and Title:	

Option No. 3: Non-Applicability

Pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b), a bidder or financial institution engaged in investment activities in Iran may not be eligible for, or to bid on, submit proposals for, or enter into or renew a contract with a public entity for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more. If the contract is not for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more, please sign below indicating that the contract is not for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more and thus bidder is not required to certify and does not meet the exemption.

Vendor/Financial Institution: _	
Signature:	
Name and Title:	
Date:	

SECTION III: ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL EXHIBITS

SECTION III. ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL EXHIBITS

The following Exhibits will be attached to and incorporated into the signed Agreement resulting from this IFB.

A. PERFORMANCE BOND

The successful bidder shall furnish at its own expense a Performance Bond (Exhibit E) satisfactory to the Authority in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the full amount of the contract as a guarantee of good faith on behalf of the Contractor that the terms of the contract, including all warranty provisions, shall be complied with in every particular. The bond shall be in effect during the entire term of the contract and warranty and shall be issued by a corporation surety (not an individual surety) required in the state of California and registered to do business in the county of Orange. The bond shall not be issued from a corporation surety that requires a funds control, funds disbursement, or funds administration company for the issuance of the performance bond.

The bond shall specifically provide that if the Contractor, or its subcontractor, fails to fully perform that the surety or sureties will pay for the same in an amount not exceeding the amount specified in the bond and in case suit is brought against the Authority, that the surety will undertake the defense of same.

B. PAYMENT BOND

The successful bidder shall furnish a Payment Bond (Exhibit F) satisfactory to the Authority in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the full amount of the contract. Such bonds shall be in effect during the entire term of the contract and warranty and shall be issued directly by a corporate surety (not an individual surety) registered in the state of California and registered to do business in the county of Orange. The bond shall not be issued from a corporation surety that requires a funds control, funds disbursement, or funds administration company for the issuance of the performance bond.

The bond shall specifically provide that if the Contractor fails to pay for amounts due under the Employment Insurance Act that the surety or sureties will pay for the same in an amount not exceeding the amount specified in the bond and in case suit is brought against the Authority, that the surety will undertake the defense of same.

Pursuant to California Civil Code sections 9550 through 9554, in conjunction with the Bond and Undertaking Law (Code of Civil Procedure sections 995.010, et. seq.), Bidders must provide the following information as part of their payment bond; a certificate of Authority from the Orange County Clerks Office indicating that the insurer has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled, annulled, or suspended or, in the event that it has, that renewed Authority has been granted.

C. GUARANTY

The successful bidder shall also submit to the Authority the executed and notarized Guaranty form (Exhibit G) in this IFB.

All forms must be completed and submitted to the Contract Administrator responsible for this procurement within ten (10) calendar days of award notice by the Authority. Failure to submit the completed and signed forms will result in cancellation of the award.

D. CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

The Authority's Contract Change Order form (Exhibit I) will be attached to and incorporated into the signed Agreement resulting from this IFB.

PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:	
That we, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", as pri as surety, are held and firmly bound unto th State of California, in the sum Dollars, (\$), law for the payment of which sum, well and truly severally, firmly by these presents.	e Orange County Transportation Authority ful money of the United States of America
The condition of the foregoing obligation is su	uch that,
WHEREAS, said Contractor has been award Agreement with the Orange County Tran "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRINFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS which is incorporated herein to this bond by resaid Agreement to give this bond in connection	sportation Authority for the IFB 5-3922 C BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL B BASE," as specified in said Agreement eference, and is required under the terms of the series of t
NOW THEREFORE, if the said Contractor stovenants and obligations of said Agreement times and in the manner specified herein, to otherwise it shall be and remain in full force a fails to fully perform all requirements in accornagement, including warranty obligations, the Contractor or shall pay the Orange County amount not exceeding the amount specified its brought upon this bond then said surety shathority for reasonable attorneys' fees to be	on his part to be done and performed at the then this obligation shall be null and void and effect; and in the event said Contractor dance with the terms and conditions of said sen surety shall enforce performance by the Transportation Authority for the same in arthis bond; and, further, if in the event suit hall pay the Orange County Transportation
PROVIDED , that any changes in the work to whether or not made pursuant to the terms o either the Contractor or the surety there under the provisions of said contract releas notice of such changes or extensions of the c	f said contract, shall not in any way release er, nor shall any extensions of time granted se either the Contractor or the surety, and
WITNESS our hands this day of _	, 202
(SEAL)	(Contractor)
Approved:	-,
дрргочеа.	(Title)
(SEAL)	(Surety)

PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

ty.
_
OI
nc

The Condition of the foregoing obligation is such that,

WHEREAS, said Contractor has been awarded and is about to enter into the annexed Agreement with the ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY for the IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE," as specified in said Agreement, which is incorporated herein to this bond by reference, and is required under the terms of said Agreement to give this bond in connection with the execution thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Contractor or a subcontractor fails to pay any of the persons named in Section 9100 of the Civil Code of the State of California, or amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the contract, or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld and paid over to the Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of said Contractor and subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to such work and labor, then said surety will pay for the same, in an amount not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, and also, in case suit is brought upon this bond, a reasonable attorney's fee, to be fixed by the court. This bond shall inure to the benefit of all persons named in Section 9100 of the Civil Code of the State of California so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond. This bond shall be subject to and include all of the provisions of Title 3 of Part 64 of Division 4 of the Civil Code of California relating to Payment Bond for Public Works, including but not confined to, Civil Code Sections 8150 – 8154, inclusive and Sections 9550 - 9566, inclusive.

PROVIDED, that any changes in the work to be done or the material to be furnished, whether or not made pursuant to the terms of said contract, shall not in any way release either the Contractor or the surety thereunder, nor shall any extensions of time granted under the provisions of said contract release either the Contractor or the surety, and notice of such alterations or extensions of the contract is hereby waived by the surety.

PAYMENT BOND, PAGE 2

WITNESS our hands this	day of	, 202
(SEAL)	(Contractor)	
	Ву	
	(Title)	
Approved:	(Surety)	
(SEAL)	By	

GUARANTY

The undersigned, as "Contractor," guarantees to the Orange County Transportation Authority that the materials furnished and the completed installation work, and the related work performed by the Contractor pursuant to Agreement No. C-5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE".

- A. For a period of one (1) year from the date of completion, as evidenced by the date of final acceptance of the work by the Authority, the Contractor warrants to the Authority that work performed and materials furnished under this Contract conforms to the Contract requirements and shall be free from any defect in design, material or workmanship performed by the Contractor or its subcontractors or suppliers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor shall not be liable for any defects of design, material or equipment provided by Authority.
- B. Under this guaranty, the Contractor shall remedy at its own expense any such failure to conform or any such defect.
- C. Nothing in the above intends or implies that this warranty shall apply to work, which has been abused or neglected by the Authority.
- D. This guaranty shall be in addition to the other guarantees and warranties specified in the Agreement and shall be enforceable concurrently with, or in lieu of, said other guarantees.

Should any of the materials or equipment prove defective or should the work as a whole prove defective, due to faulty workmanship, material furnished or methods of installation, or should the work or any part thereof fail to operate properly as originally intended and in accordance with the plans and specifications, due to any of the above causes, all within twelve (12) months after the date on which the work is accepted by the Authority, the undersigned agrees to reimburse the Authority, upon demand, for its expenses incurred in restoring any such equipment or materials replaced and the cost of removing and replacing any other work without cost to the Authority so that said work will function correctly as originally contemplated.

The Authority shall have the unqualified option to make any needed replacements or repairs itself or to have such replacements or repairs done by the undersigned. In the event the Authority elects to have said work performed by the undersigned, the undersigned agrees that the repairs shall be made and such materials as are necessary shall be furnished and installed within a reasonable time after the receipt of demand from the Authority. If the undersigned shall fail or refuse to comply with its obligations under this guaranty, the Authority shall be entitled to all costs and expenses, including attorneys' fees, reasonably incurred by reasons of the said failure or refusal.

GUARANTY, PAGE 2

Subscribed and sworn to before me	
	Name
this day of, 202_	
	Title
Seal of Notary	
•	Signature
Notary Public	Date

SECTION IV: AGREEMENT

SECTION V: GENERAL PROVISIONS - EXHIBIT A

SECTION VI: PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS - EXHIBIT B

SECTION VII: LIST OF DRAWINGS - EXHIBIT C

LIST OF DRAWINGS

By this reference, the following drawings are incorporated in this Invitation For Bids.

Sheet	<u>Description</u>	Number of
<u>Identification</u>	Title Olevet Decrined to Leader Occurrent	<u>Sheets</u>
SA-T001	Title Sheet, Drawing Index, Scope of	1
0.0.01.4	Work, Project Location and Vicinity Map	4
SA-GN-1	General Notes	1
SA-E001	Electrical Abbreviations, Symbols and	1
04 5404	Notes	4
SA-E101	Site Plan	1
SA-E102	New Equipment Plan	1
SA-E103	New Plan at Generator	1
SA-E104	New Plan at BEB	1
SA-E301	BEB and Pantograph BEB Charger Single Line Diagram	1
SA-E401	Battery Electric Bus Charger & Panel	1
	Schedules	•
SA-E501	New Main BEB Switchboard and ATS	1
	Elevation	
SA-E502	Details and Sections	1
SA-E503	Details and Sections	1
SA-E504	Details and Sections	1
SA-E505	Details and Sections	1
SA-E506	Details and Sections	1
SA-S001	Structural Abbreviations, Symbols and	1
	Notes	
SA-S101	Demolition Plan	1
SA-S102	New Equipment Area Plan	1
SA-S103	New Plan at Generator	1
SA-S104	New Plan at BEB	1
SA-S501	Details and Sections	1
SA-S502	Details and Sections	1
SA-S503	Details and Sections	1
SA-S504	BEB Pantograph Charger Mounting	1
	Detail	
SA-S505	Details and Sections	1
C-26	Existing OCTA Bus Maintenance Facility	1
	Storm Drain Profiles	

SECTION VIII: LEVEL 3 HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS – EXHIBIT H

BID BOOKLET INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) 5-3922 BOOK 2 OF 2

INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE



ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

550 South Main Street P.O. Box 14184 Orange, CA 92863-1584 (714) 560-6282

Key IFB Dates

Issue Date: March 10, 2025

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Visit: March 18, 2025

Questions/Approved Equal Submittal: March 20, 2025

Bids Submittal Date: April 8, 2025

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

IFB NO	
PROJECT TITLE:	
The Orange County Transportation Authority have reminder of the documents required to be submitted must be complete, fully executed, notarized whe bid documents in order to render the bid response	ed with the bid. These documents re appropriate as required in the
THE FOLLOWING CHECKED DOCUMENTS MUST	BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID:
General IFB Forms:	
Bid Form – include all pages 1 through 4. All addenda must be acknowledged, signed,	dated, corporate seal
Bid Security Form: Bid Bond or Check (a Correct bid number, signed, dated, notarized	
Information Required of Bidder Provide all information, signed	ι (δια δύπα)
Bidders Certificate of Compliance Reg	arding Workers Compensation
Signed and dated Bidders Certificate of Compliance Regard and Professions Code Section 7028.15 Signed, dated, notarized	ling State of California Business
List of Subcontractors (Exhibit D) License Number- address/ name should ma on CSLB website, DIR Registration Nui subcontractor for each portion), Dollar amou form	mber, Description of work (one
Status of Past and Present Contracts For	m
Signed, dated Non-Collusion Declaration Form Signed, dated Iran Contracting Act Certification Applica	ble (Bids over \$1,000,000 only)
Signed, dated, (select one option only)	
Signature on this Bid Document Submission Checkl above are hereby submitted with the bid. I understa submit any of the required documents may deem my	and that failure to complete and/o
Authorized Signature	Print Name and Title
Firm Name	Date



BID FORM

The undersigned hereby proposes to perform all work for which a contract may be awarded and to furnish any and all plant, labor, services, material, tools, equipment, supplies, transportation, utilities, and all other items and facilities necessary therefore as required in the IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE", and to do everything required therein; and further proposes that, if this bid is accepted, will contract in the form and manner stipulated to perform all the work in strict conformity therewith within the time limits set forth therein, and will accept as full payment therefore, the following price:

<u>Description</u>		ll Lump Sum <u>Sid Amount</u>	
	\$		
made payable to Orang	`	e applicable term) properly tion Authority, hereinafter r the sum of	
Dollars (\$			

The undersigned hereby represents that:

BID FORM, PAGE 2

- Bidder has thoroughly examined and become familiar with the work required and documents included under this IFB. The bidder understands that the award of the contract, if it is awarded, will be based on the lowest total bid submitted by a responsive and responsible bidder, and further, that the amounts and the total on the Bid Form will be subject to verification by the Authority.
- 2. By investigation at the site of the work and otherwise, it is satisfied as to the nature and location of the work and is fully informed as to all conditions and matters, which can in any way affect the work or the cost thereof.
- 3. Bidder fully understands the scope of the work/specifications and has checked carefully all words and figures inserted in said Invitation For Bids (IFB) and further understands that the Authority will in no way be responsible for any errors or omissions in the preparation of this bid. Bidder further asserts that it is capable of performing quality work to meet Authority's requirements.
- 4. Bidder will execute the Agreement and furnish the required Performance and Payment Bonds, Guaranty and proof of insurance coverage within ten (10) calendar days after notice of acceptance of bid by the Authority; and further, that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of 120 calendar days after the date set for the opening thereof, unless otherwise required by law. If any bidder shall withdraw its bid within said period, the bidder shall be liable under the provisions of the Bid Security, or the bidder and the surety shall be liable under the Bid Bond, as the case may be.
- 5. Bidder hereby certifies that this bid is genuine and not a sham or collusive or made in the interest or on behalf of any person not herein named, and the undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a sham bid, or any other person, firm, or corporation to refrain from bidding; the undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself an advantage over any other bidder.
- In conformance with current statutory requirements of Section 1860, et. seq., of the Labor Code of the State of California, the Bidder shall execute the document included in this IFB entitled "Bidder's Certificate of Compliance Regarding Workers' Compensation Insurance."
- 7. Bidder hereby further certifies that each, and every representations made in this bid are true and correct and made under penalty of perjury.

BID FORM, PAGE 3

- 8. Bidder shall permit the authorized representative of the Authority to inspect and audit all data and records of bidder relating to this bid, and if awarded a contract resulting from this bid, shall permit such inspection and audit of all data and records of bidder related to bidder's performance of such contract.
- 9. Bidder does not employ anyone who is now, or for one (1) year immediately prior to the date of this offer was, a director, officer, member, or employee of the Orange County Transportation Authority. The undersigned has not agreed to pay a fee contingent upon the award of a contract resulting from this bid to anyone who is now, or for one (1) year immediately prior to the date of this bid was, a director, officer, member, or employee of the Orange County Transportation Authority. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States shall be admitted to any share of the contract or to any benefit arising therefrom.
- 10. If awarded a contract resulting from this bid, bidder shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, age or national origin. The bidder shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, age or national origin. Such actions shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.
- 11. Bid will be in effect for 120 calendar days after the bid closing date.

BID FORM, PAGE 4

Now: In compliance with the **Invitation For Bids (IFB) 5-3922**, "**INSTALLATION OF BATTERY ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA ANA BUS BASE**", the undersigned, with full cognizance thereof, hereby proposes to perform the entire work in strict compliance with all of the said requirements and provisions for the prices set forth herein upon which award of contract is made. The undersigned affirms that the information provided herein is true and accurate and that any misrepresentations are made under penalty of perjury.

Bidder
Signature
Name
Title
he State of
(CORPORATE SEAL)

BID SECURITY FORM BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

bound unto the Orange County Transportation Aut	• •
referred to as "Authority," in the sum	
Dollars (\$), to be paid to the for which payment, well and truly to be made, bi administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly a this amount being ten percent (10%) of the total a	nd severally, firmly by these presents,
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCNAMED bounden principal	CH, that if the certain bid of the above
for	at the Orange County
Transportation Authority's specifically set forth in documents entitled IFB 5-3 ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRIC ANA BUS BASE", shall not be withdrawn within a date set for the opening of bids, (unless otherwise the award of the contract to another Bidder), are Authority through action of its legally constituted bounden executors, administrators, successors and assign construction and deliver the required Performance proof of insurance coverage within ten (10) caler award from the Authority, then this obligation shall be and remain in full force and effect.	cal INFRASTRUCTURE AT SANTA a period of 120 calendar days after the required by law, and notwithstanding and that if said bid is accepted by the contracting authorities and if the above its heirs, and, shall execute a contract for such a and Payment Bonds, "Guaranty," and andar days after notification of contract
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our, 202	hands and seals this day of
- -	

NOTE: The standard printed bond form of any bonding company acceptable to the Authority may be used in lieu of the foregoing approved sample bond form provided the security stipulations protecting the Authority are not in any way reduced by use of the security company's printed standard form.

BID SECURITY FORM CHECK TO ACCOMPANY BID

(NOTE: The following form shall be used in case check accompanies bid)

Accompanying this bid is a Certified or Cashiers check (circle the appropriate of payable to the order of Orange County Transportation Authority, hereinafter referred as "Authority" for	,
dollars (\$), this amount being ten percent (10%) of the to	— otal
amount of the Bid submitted in response to IFB 5-3922, "INSTALLATION OF BATTE	
ELECTRIC BUS CHARGERS AND ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT SAN	
ANA BUS BASE". The proceeds of this check shall become the property of Authority provided this bid shall be accepted by Authority through action of its legally constituted contracting authorities and the undersigned shall fail to execute a contract and furnish required Guaranty Form, Performance and Payment Bonds and proof of insural coverage within ten (10) calendar days after date of notification of contract award for the Authority. The proceeds of this check shall also become the property of the Authority if the undersigned bidder withdraws the bid within the period of 120 days after the disect for the opening thereof, unless otherwise required by law, and notwithstanding award of the contract to another bidder. Otherwise, the check shall be returned to undersigned.	ority ited the nce rom ority date the
Bidder:	
Signature:	
Date:	

NOTE: If the bidder desires to use a bond instead of check, the Bid Bond form shall be executed and the sum of this bond shall be ten percent [10%] of the total amount of the bid.

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER

The bidder is required to supply the following information. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.

1.	Name of Bidder:		
2.	Business Address:		
3.	Telephone ()	Fax ()	E-Mail:
4.	Type of Firm - Individual, Partnership	or Corporation:	
5.	Corporation organized under the laws	s of state of:	
6.	Contractor's License No.:	Class	_Years of Experience:
7.	Expiration Date of License:		
8.	Is your firm a certified small business	in California? Yes	_ No
9.	List the names and addresses of all ov	vners of the firm or nar	nes and titles of all officers
	of the corporation:		

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER, PAGE 2

10. Please list the following: a) All prior and current license numbers that the current owner(s) or officers possess or have possessed in the last five years and the current status of those license; b) any prior company names that the owner(s) had in operation during the previous five years.

Current Officers or Owners Name	Prior Company Names (During the last 5 years)	Prior and Current License Numbers	Status of License

Note: If additional space is required to detail the information requested, please attach another page. All information requested must be included. Failure to identify all of the information may result in your bid being found non-responsive and your bid being rejected.

11. List all construction projects (public and private) for which Bidder has provided general contractor services for the past three years:

Contract Type (Public or Private)	Project Description	Dates of Service	Total Cost	Name and Address of Owner	Contact Name and Phone Number

Note: If additional space is required to detail the information requested, please attach another page. All information requested must be included. Failure to identify all of the information, may result in your bid being found non-responsive and your bid being rejected.

•					
12. List the name	e, address and pho	one numb	per of Supe	erintendent for this	s project:
	truction projects rices as a Superin		•		perintendent has
Contract Type (Public or Private)	Project Description	Dates of Service	Total Cost	Name and Address of Owner	Contact Name and Phone Number
Bidder hereby ce	ertifies that it:				
	is a certified Disa	dvantage	ed Busines	ss Enterprise as d	efined herein.
	is not a Disadvar	ntaged Bu	usiness En	terprise as define	d herein.
financial data, or	sted by the Author other information s current financial	and refe	erences su		
I hereby certify th	ne above is true a	nd correc	t to the be	st of my belief.	
Signature					
Name					
Title					
Company	Name				
Telephone	e Number				
Fax Numb	per				
Email Add	Iress				

NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION TO ENSURE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246)

- 1. The Bidders' attention is called to the "Equal Opportunity Clause" and the "Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications" set forth herein.
- 2. The goals and timetables for minority and female participation, expressed in percentage terms for the Contractor's aggregate <u>work force</u> in each trade on all construction work in the covered area, are as follows:

Timetable Goals for Minority Participation for Each Trade (11.9)

Goals for Female Participation in Each Trade (6.9)

These goals are applicable to all the Contractor's construction work (whether or not it is federal or federally assisted) performed in the covered area.

The Contractor's compliance with the Executive Order and the regulations in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-4 shall be based on its implementation of the Equal Opportunity Clause, specific affirmative action obligations required by the specifications set forth in 41 C.F.R. 60-4.3 (a), and its efforts to meet the goals established for the geographical area where the contract resulting from this solicitation is to be performed. The hours of minority and female employment and training must be substantially uniform throughout the length of the contract, and in each trade, and the Contractor shall make a good faith effort to employ minorities and women evenly on each of its projects. The transfer of minority or female employees or trainees from contractor to contractor or from project to project for the sole purpose of meeting the contractor's goals shall be a violation of the contract, the Executive Order and the regulations in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-4. Compliance with the goals will be measured against the total work hours performed.

- 3. The Contractor shall provide written notification to the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs within ten (10) working days of award of any construction subcontract in excess of \$10,000 at any tier for construction work under the contract resulting from this solicitation. The notification shall list the name, address and telephone number of the subcontractor; employer identification number; estimated dollar amount of the subcontract; estimated starting and completion dates of the subcontract; and the geographical area in which the contract is to be performed.
- 4. As used in this Notice, and in the contract resulting from this solicitation, the "covered area" includes the County of Orange, California.

BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE REGARDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

In conformance with current statutory requirements of Section 1860, et. seq., of the Labor Code of the State of California, the undersigned confirms the following certification:

"I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers' Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Contract."

Signature:
Date:

BIDDER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE REGARDING STATE OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 7028.15

Contractor License Number:	
expiration Date of Contractor's License:	
ach, every and all of the representations made by Bidder in the attached bid are nd correct.	true
Name of Bidder/Contractor:	
Signed:	
Title:	
Subscribed to and sworn before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of California, on, 202	
Notary Public	
My commission expires on:	
, 202	
(NOTARY SE	:AL)

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (EXHIBIT D)

List only the subcontractors, which will perform work or labor or render services to the bidder in <u>excess of one-half of one percent</u> (1/2 of 1%) of the bidder's total bid amount. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. (Use additional sheets if necessary.)

Name & Address Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed	License Number	DIR Registration No.	Specific Description of Work to be Rendered	Small Business Y/N	Туре	Dollar Amount
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
						\$
TOTAL VALUE OF SUBCONTRACTED WORK						\$

STATUS OF PAST AND PRESENT CONTRACTS FORM

On the form provided below, Offeror/Bidder shall list the status of past and present contracts where the firm has either provided services as a prime vendor or a subcontractor during the past five (5) years in which the contract has been the subject of or may be involved in litigation with the contracting authority. This includes, but is not limited to, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, and investigations arising out of the contract.

A separate form must be completed for each contract. Offeror/Bidder shall provide an accurate contact name and telephone number for each contract and indicate the term of the contract and the original contract value. Offeror/Bidder shall also provide a brief summary and the current status of the litigation, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, or investigations. If the contract was terminated, list the reason for termination.

Offeror/Bidder shall have an ongoing obligation to update the Authority with any changes to the identified contracts and any new litigation, claims, settlement agreements, arbitrations, administrative proceedings, or investigations that arise subsequent to the submission of the bid. Each form must be signed by an officer of the Offeror/Bidder confirming that the information provided is true and accurate.

Project city/agency/other:	
Contact Name:	Phone:
Project Award Date:	Original Contract Value:
Term of Contract:	
Term or continuot.	
(1) Litigation, claims, settlements, a	arbitrations, or investigations associated with contract:
(2) Summary and Status of contract	
(2) Summary and Status of contract:	
(3) Summary and Status of action ide	entified in (1):
(1)	
(4) Reason for termination, if applica	ble:
By signing this Form entitled "Status of information provided is true and accurate	of Past and Present Contracts," I am affirming that all of the e.
Name	Signature
Title	Date

Revised. 03/16/2018

Non-Collusion Affidavit

To the Orange County Transportation Authority

In accordance with Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and Public Contract Code 7106 the bidder declares that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on the behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly, or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Name of Bidder:	
Signature:	
Date:	

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION

(California Public Contract Code Sections 2200, et seq.)

The Iran Contracting Act of 2010 (PCC Sections 2200-2208), prohibits bidders who are engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran from bidding on, submitting proposals for, or entering into or renewing contracts with public entities for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more. At the time of submitting a bid, each bidder must certify that the bidder is not identified on the Department of General Services list of ineligible persons pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b). Each bidder is also required to certify that the bidder is not engaged in investment activities in violation of the Iran Contracting Act of 2010.

A bidder who is engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran is defined as:

- 3. A person providing goods or services of twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in the energy sector of Iran, including a person that provides oil or liquefied natural gas tankers, or products used to construct or maintain pipelines used to transport oil or liquefied natural gas, for the energy sector of Iran; or
- 4. A person that is a financial institution that extends twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in credit to another person, for 45 days or more, if that person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is identified on a list created pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b).

A bidder is not required to certify that it is engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran if the bidder is exempt from the certification under PCC Section 2203(c) or (d). If the bidder is exempt from the certification requirement, the bidder will be required to provide documentation demonstrating the exemption.

To comply with the Iran Contracting Act of 2010, the bidder shall complete **one** of the options below. Please note: under PCC Section 2205, false certification of this form may result in civil penalties of \$250,000 or twice the amount of the contract for which false certification was made, termination of the contract, and/or ineligibility to bid on contracts for a period of three years.

Option No. 1: Certification

I, the official named below, certify I am duly authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the vendor/financial institution identified below, and the vendor/financial institution identified below, and any subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render services to the vendor identified below, is not on the current Department of General Services list identifying persons engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran, and is not a financial institution extending twenty million dollars (\$20,000,000) or more in credit to another person/vendor, for 45 days or more, if that other person/vendor will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran and is identified on the current Department of General Services list identifying persons engaged in investment activities in the energy sector of Iran.

Vendor/Financial Institution:

Signature:	
Name and Title:	
Date:	
Option No. 2: Exemption	
Pursuant to PCC Section 2203(c) and (d), a public entity institution engaged in investment activities in Iran, on a case or to bid on, submit proposals for, or enter into or renew a goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or institution, or any subcontractor who will perform work or bidder has obtained an exemption from the certification recision below and attach the documentation demonstrating the	-by-case basis, to be eligible for contract with a public entity fo more. If the bidder, financia labor or render services to the quirement, please complete and
Vendor/Financial Institution:	
Signature:	
Name and Title:	

Option No. 3: Non-Applicability

Pursuant to PCC Section 2203(b), a bidder or financial institution engaged in investment activities in Iran may not be eligible for, or to bid on, submit proposals for, or enter into or renew a contract with a public entity for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more. If the contract is not for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more, please sign below indicating that the contract is not for goods or services of one million dollars (\$1,000,000) or more and thus bidder is not required to certify and does not meet the exemption.

Vendor/Financial Institution:	
Signature:	
Name and Title:	
Date:	